

REGISTRATION AND STAMPS DEPARTMENT

Office of the Registrar of Societies, Moosapet, Ranga Reddy District.

Dated: 229,06 481/12006 CS/Soc. File No. First page correction All

Contd on 2...

REGISTRATION No.	1587/2006
SERIAL NUMBER OF THE	- 10-06
DOCUMENT	2/2000
NAME OF THE SOCIETY	BS Bugudi Educatia
DESCRIPTION OF THE DOCUMENT	Rules & Rentation 18 9- 2006
DATE OF SUBMISSION	18 9- 2006
DATE OF ENTRY	18-9 - 2006

Sd/-XXX REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES

The Seal of Registrar of Societies, RANGA REDDY DISTRICT

// TRUE COPY //

1st & Pages corrections

Total page corrections

Copy typed by

Copy compared by : READER

: EXAMINER

: MD. SIDDIG :: Mohd Siddey/ ::: 22-9.06

Office of the Registrar of Societies, Ranga Reddy District.

Dated the 224 day of Sept, 2000

RANGAREDD YOUSTRICT.

22.9.06.

	CERTITIED	.000	Residential Address	Signature
e Of The Office Bearers & Age S/O, D/O, W/O.	Designation of Their Local Standing In The Society	Occupation	Residential Address	
SOBSATAPPA 18	PRESIDENT	Advatate	Saipur, Beside Lasimi Tardur, Rik Tandur, Rik	Bhavano Pfr.
2. B. SAYAPPA G S/O. B. BHEVANAPPA	VICE PRESIDENT	Rtd. Teacher	Mailwar Mailwar Mall: Basheer R-R-Dist	abred,
S/O. B. SAYAPPA	GENERAL SECRETARY	Business (Turtas)	G-6-95, Gandling Tandur R.R. Du	+
Jo. B. SAYAPPA	JOINT SECERTARY	Agricu livre	Mailway, Mall Bashe R.R. Dis	alabid
S/B B SATAPPA	TREASURE	R Goffwa Engine	Towns, C. pur DSNR. Hyd	Redj Diri
WITNESSES:				Signature
Name in Block letters, S/o, D/o, W/o		ential address	Occupation	
BYO D. K. SAYAPPA	52 Maha	2 hors Hg		
2 D.K ASHOK	1 Hyc	de rabaci	planne	
S/U. D.K. KARHAPPA	31 100	1100 1 2	Busine	S.F. A.M
Jo. S. K. MAHEBOUR		1 21	107	110

MONS OF THE EXECUTIVE ALL

INT: He presides over all the meetings of the General Body and Executive mee. He can cast his vote in the case of tie in decision making. He can supervise all aches of the society.

VICE PRESIDENT: He shall assist the president in discharge his functions. In the absence of the president he will perform the duty of the president as entrusted by the President.

- 3. SECREARY: He is the Chief Executive Officer of the Society and Custodian of all records relating to the Society and correspondent on behalf of the Society. He has to take on record all minutes of the Society. He would convene both the Executive Committee and General Body of the Society with the permission of the President. He guides the Treasurer in Preparing the budget and expenditure statement to place before the general body for its Approval.
- 4. JOINT SECRETARY: He has to do the work entrusted by the Executive Committee. He has to assist the Secretary in discharging his duties. In the absence of the Secretary, he can perform the duties of the Secretary
- 5. TREASURER: He is responsible for all financial transactions and funds of the society. He has to maintain accounts properly along with the vouchers. He has to prepare the accounts of the society jointly with the Secretary or President.
- 6. Office Bearers: They are the responsible persons to attend to such activities of the society which the executive committee entrusts to them.
 - 7.Quorum: Half of the total members for General Body meeting and ¼ for Executive Committee meeting.
- 8.1.FUNDS: The funds shall be spent only for the attainment of the objects of the Society and no portion there of shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to any of the members through any means. Any surplus funds available with the Society shall be invested in such Modes as may be specified Under Section 11(5) of Income Tax Act from time to time.
- 8.2.BANK ACCOUNT: Bank Account or Accounts shall be opened in the name of the Society and the same shall be operated by such of those office bearers as may be specified by the Board from time to time.
- 8.3. The Society shall be eligible to borrow the funds from any individual firm, Company, Bank Or any other financial Institution for the purposes of meeting its financial requirements.
- 8.4. The funds of the society shall constitute from the donations, given by the general public, Subscriptions from the members, fees or remuneration collected from the users of he Services of the society.
- 9. AMENDMENT: No amendment or alteration shall be made in the purpose of the society unless it is Voted by 2/3 of its members present at a special meeting convened for the purpose and confirmed by 2/3 of the members present at a second special meeting and without the prior written approval of the Director of exemptions, specified for this purpose Under I.T. Act, 1961.
- 10. Winding up: In case of the society has to be wound up the property and funds of the Society that remain after discharge the liabilities, if any, shall be transferred or paid to some Other institutions with similar aims and objects and which is registered under section 12A of Income Tax Act, 1961.
- 11. The Accounts or Society shall be maintained or caused to be maintained by the Executive Committee member of the society for recording all the in-flows and out-flows of the Society. Annual Accounts shall be drawings and potentialed by a Chartered Accountant before Presenting the same before the general body for their adoption or approval.
- 13. None of the office/bearers of the society shall be allowed to use the funds or the assets of the society, or allowed to derive any benefit either directly or indirectly from the society as Stipulated u/s.13 (1) (c) of I.T. Act.

STATE OF SECRETARY

DOCUMENT NO. II

RULES AND REGULATIONS

BUGUNTE DU CATIUNAL SCULLE 1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY

H-HO. 6-8-95, 2. LOCATION OF THE OFFICE

Gardhinager, Tandur, P.R. List.

All are a ag of abose of years

General. (ii) Category of members

(iii) Admission fee and the : Roldper month Annual Subscription or Monthly Subscription

4 GENERAL BODY

3. (i) MEMBERSHIP

(i) Annual General Body will meet once in a year i.e. in the month of Se ple mobel and

(ii) FUNCTIONS:

- a. To pass the budget for the ensuring year and approve the expenditure statement of previous year.
- b. To approve the reports of the activities of the Society.
- c. To elect the Executive Committee etc.,
- d. To appoint Auditor.
- 5. (i) Executive Committee: Shall consist of Seven (7) Members and out of them, the following office bearers shall be elected by the E.C. Viz. President, Vice-President, General Secretary, Joint Secretary and Treasurer and the remaining persons all the Executive Committee Members.
 - (ii) The members of the Executive Committee (Governing Body) shall be July bound to atleast the signatures of all the members of newly elected Executive Committee and to see that the signatures of the outgoing Government Body tally with the annual list as filed with the Registra of Societies before 15 days the succeeding month in which elections vere held.

SIGNATURE OF THE PRESIDENT GENERAL SECRETAR

Ist sheet Nog careation Na

1587/2006
1/2006
B.S. Bugudi Educated
B.S. Buguedi Educated Soa ely
M 200 8 - 2
18-9-2006
18-9 2006

Sd/- XXX REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES

The Seal of Registrar of Societies, RANGA REDDY DISTRICT

// TRUE COPY //

1st & Pages corrections

Total page corrections

Copy typed by

Copy compared by: READER

: EXAMINER

? N/46 : MD.S/DD/9 : TO M. Seddeg/ ::: 72.9.06

Office of the Registrar of Societies, Ranga Reddy District.

Dated the 224 day of Sept, 2006

Name Of The Office Bearers & S/O, D/O, W/O,	Age	Designation of Their Local Standing In The Society PRESIDENT	, and the second	Residential Address	Blance
1. B. BHAVANPPA S/O. B. SAYAPPA	48	PRESIDENT	Advarde	Beside Leximi	
2. B. SAYAPPA S/O. B. SAYAPPA	66	VICE PRESIDENT-	Rtd. Tezisher	pat Mail WAY Mal: Broshouse R. R. Dict.	had Edigar
3. B. TULASIDAS S/O. B. SATAPPA	39	GENERAL SECRETARY	(Tanduy:	*
4. B. NARAHARI S/O. B. SAYAPPA	43	JOINT SECERTARY	Agricul	Mailway Mall Bashess R.R.Dul	ahold Branching
5. B. SRINIVAS. S/D. B. SATAPPA	, y	TREASURE	R Saft Was	MERI C. PUNI DSNR. H.	ytoo p, animat Kinner
6. B SHANTHKUR S/U B-SAYAPPA	MAR 9	3 EXECUTIV MEMBER	E Compuli Engine	er udn	
8. B. NIRMALA		executive MEMBER	VE Comput Engine House	er t.	De la
WITNESSES: Name in Block letters		Age Resid	dential address	Occupation	Signature
S/o, D/o, W/o			h 1 4 ii	aga Buxiness	3/8/0
JO. D.K. RASHAPPA	,		he borb to		Ashor
2. D.R. ASHOR No. D.R. KATHAPPA 3. S.K. MASTAN S/O. S.K. MAHER	7	31 Tai	rally (c)	Bulsiner	St. Wall
-/			1 x	18 do	

DOCUMENT NO. I MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

E DUCATIONAL SOCIETY B. S. BUGUDI

LOCATION OF THE OFFICE

: H.NO: 6-8-95, G. dhi Nagar, TANDUR P.R. DIST A.P. INDIA

AIMS & OBJECTIVES

1) To douctop the & lucation Actording to 2) Je Maintain 71 Desupline in Rechildre 3) Ju Maintain 1 , well Education Keaching 4) To hun the different educational 1 stitutions for development of local, non technical Educational Vitilations 6) To proceeds to white for the Vivis and sports till: 1). To create l'adhing our d'Adressielle live posts, as , equired by the country 8) To Importherd cation irrespective of cast, creed I oligin and son 9) To Impliment the I.T facilities in The field Dea cathor in a hund Air. 10). A infielty wi hun by proceeding all Cystamatic facilities in a planed Maner. 11) JO LUDTHOH.P.T. T.P.T. U.P.T. B. Ed. 9 & Callege and Degler & lager and PG Bolleger

ealificales 1. Certified that the association is formed with no profit motive and no compercial activities in its Working.

2. Certified that the bearers are not paid from the funds of the association

3. Certified that the association would not engage in agitational activities to ntilate to grievances.

4. Certified that the office bearers' signatures are genuine.

DECLARATION